Responses to questions related to HATC RFP#2021-01– Financial Audit Services
Inquiry 10/5/2021
We are in the final stages of preparing the proposal for audit services. I see there are a few
HUD forms and affidavits that are required to be included. Do you have these forms, or should
I grab them from the internet?
See attached for the Non-Collusive Affidavit.
Yes, please use the downloadable HUD forms from the internet.
Inquiry 9/24/2021
1. Have there been any significant changes in your operations, programs or personnel
recently or contemplated for the future that would impact the scope of services as
compared to prior contracts for the same work? (Ex: changes in the audit process or
those involved with the process, current year budget vs. prior year budget?) Though
operationally nothing has changed, for audit purposes, SHFC and its affiliates
(partnerships) are no longer considered a discrete CU of HATC-please refer to prior year
audit report.
2. What are the most challenging aspects of the audit process for HATC and specifically the
accounting and finance team? For example, how has COVID affected the audit process?
Is there anything you would like to see done differently? Timing and completion of the
audit. Covid has had minimal impact on the operation of the Finance Department and
the audit process. We would like to get the entire audit process wrapped up within a 4month timeframe.
3. What software does HATC use? HAB, which was recently bought out by MRI
a. What version is it? 2021.199
b. Does it have remote access? Remote access for employees only
4. Are any of the accounting functions outsourced to another accounting firm? If so, which
functions? No
5. Is there any specific expertise and advice the organization looking for that it may not be
receiving from its current provider? No – occasionally we may need to consult on PHA
financial management/program issues.
6. What is management’s and the board’s view on the desirability of transitioning to new
auditors? Management’s view is to have PHA experienced auditors, specifically with
PHA operations and programs.
7. How long has HATC been with the current provider? One year. We are going out for a
new bid because of – 1) SHFC (and associated partnerships) is no longer a discrete CU of
HATC, so the scope of the audit has changed – based on this, we wanted to get a new
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8. pricing quote for the HATC audit, 2) audit partner of prior year engagement (who was
the previous fee accountant and had extensive institutional knowledge) will no longer
be with the firm on a full-time basis-this was also a consideration for putting out a new
RFP.
9. Is the current provider bidding on the engagement? Most likely-as they have indicated
interest in bidding on the RFP with a new partner in charge.
10. In an effort to understand the level of effort currently exerted by the incumbent
auditing firm, please provide:
a. Prior year audit fees - $40K -HATC, and $14K – SHFC; per prior year audit report,
SHFC was determined NOT to be a discrete CU of HATC, so we believe future
audits should be smaller in scope, thus the audit fees should be reflective of it.
b. Schedule of auditors in the field, if known (ex: 2 people for 2 weeks in
November) – 3 auditors for 3 days onsite.
11. On page 5 of the RFP, it states that firm should include an Affidavit of Non-Collusive with
their proposal. Please provide a copy of this required form. See attached
Inquiry 9/13/2021
 This RFP has been issued after only one year with the Authority’s current auditor. Why
has the Authority elected to procure the services of a new auditor with several years
remaining on the previous procurement?
Several reasons,
- chiefly with last year’s DCU determination – we believe the audit work and fee should
drop considerably.
- we changed our FYE to 12/31, the first year will be a 18 month audit and 12 months in
subsequent years. Considering a 12/31 YE, which is a busy period for audit firms, we
would like a tight and quick turnaround on the audit report.
- The partner in charge of the prior year audit will no longer be with the audit firm on a
full-time basis starting 2022. However, we believe the audit firm will submit a RFP with a
new partner in charge.


After many years of including Strategic Housing Finance Corporation (SHFC) as a
Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) of the Authority, the most recent audit
reported that SHFC was in fact not DPCU of the Authority. Was there a change in the
structure of SHFC that supported excluding SHFC from the Authority’s financial
reporting entity or was it the opinion of the new auditor that SHFC was no longer a
DPCU of the Authority.
No change in SHFC structure. The auditors and I walked through the GASB 14 CU
determination with the GASB technical manager – and we jointly concluded that SHFC is
not a DCU of HATC, just a related party organization.
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I am paraphrasing here – but the basis was the board of SHFC is not appointed by HATC
(the SHFC board is appointed by a higher authority – the Travis County Commissioners),
the SHFC board meetings are held independently of HATC; and the SHFC budget is
approved independently of HATC (HATC does not control SHFC budget). The only
relationship or ties that SHFC has with HATC is the interlocal agreement between both
parties – and as specified in the agreement that HATC provides administrative support
to SHFC and SHFC donates funds to HATC to support its mission on an as needed basis.
SHFC is thus treated as a related governmental entity and its relationship to HATC is
disclosed in the notes to the audit report.
Inquiry 9/12/2021
Is this a standard bid due to contract expiring? Will the prior auditor be bidding to the best of
your knowledge? If No, why are they not bidding on the audit.
Several reasons why we are going out for a RFP again – a discrete entity (and related
partnerships) for the past several years was evaluated and dropped from being a DCU of the
HA. Please refer to our audit report from 6/30/2020 for more detailed information of the
demerging of the DCU from the HA financial statements (see pages 22-23 of the audit reportwhich is downloadable from the Federal Audit Clearinghouse). So, this RFP is for solicitation
with a new evaluation (without the DCU and related partnerships) and we believe the audit
work and fee should drop considerably.
The partner in charge of the prior year audit will no longer be with the firm on a full-time basis
as of 2022. This firm was the fee accountant for several years until 2019. The firm ceased being
the fee accountant in mid-2019 with the hiring of a new HA Finance Director. The firm was
awarded the audit contract in 2020 giving consideration the partner had vast institutional
knowledge of the agency. I believe the audit firm will submit an RFP with a new partner in
charge.
Do prefer interim audit work to break up the audit process or all work completed after year
end?
No preference, however, we would like to have the audit wrapped up by early April 2021 and
the issuance of the audit report shortly thereafter. Note that we changed our FYE to 12/31 –
and the first-year audit will cover 18 months, and thereafter will be back to 12 months.
What were the prior three years audit fees?
In the mid 40K – however this was with the DCU included (and related partnerships) – which
will no longer be there in the future. There will be one DCU – a PH property that was converted
to LIHTC RAD PBRA.
How many staff members were on site in prior audits and for approximately how many days?
3 staff for 3-4 days
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Do you outsource any accounting functions (i.e. payroll, fee accounting)?
All accounting functions are performed internally. Fee accounting was eliminated in 2019 with
the hiring of new Finance Director.
Do expect the auditor to prepare the financial statements, notes, SEFA, and FDS?
Yes. Unaudited FDS will be prepared and submitted by HA, but we would prefer the FS in the
audit report, notes and SEFA be completed by the auditor. We can assist with any tasks or lead
worksheets or templates.
Do you prepare the MDA?
No – the prior auditor completed them. We would prefer to prepare the MD&A with review
and feedback from the auditor.
Who does the unaudited FDS submission?
The HA does the unaudited FDS submission
Do any component units audits by our firm or are they not part of the RFP?
The LIHTC RAD PBRA audit is performed by another auditor – it is not part of the RFP. The HA
blended component unit review and audit is part of the RFP. In 2020 the PFC (a BCU of the HA),
entered into a ground lease and a construction contract agreement – it currently earns
developer and construction fees.
Are considering RAD or other LIHTC deals during the next 3 years?
No. Background information - All 3 PH properties have been converted to RAD. 2 properties
were converted to one LIHTC PBRA and is not part of this RFP – however this entity is
considered a DCU of the HA, and the FS will need to be reported on the audited report. The
other PH property was converted to a straight RAD PBRA under the HA, and is currently
undergoing rehab after securing rehab funding from other governmental sources.
PFC currently has one deal and considering two additional deals – however this will in the form
of facilitating bond issuance and earning bond fees, ground leases and earning developer and
construction fees.
Please answer any or all of the questions you can, it helps us form a better understanding of the
scope of work.
We have a retirement plan that is a non-traditional defined benefits pension plan – so GASB 68
and all its disclosure requirements applies to the HA. The agency converted to this plan in July
2018, however it was first reported in the audit report YE 06/30/2020. Recently we were
awarded 34 EHV vouchers and effective July 2021 we are a MTW HA – though financial
implementation will be deferred to 01/01/2022 – the beginning of the new fiscal year for the
HA. MTW will not have an impact on the HA – as we do not have PH or CFP- we only have HCV.
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